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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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This solicitation is amended to included the attached questions and answers.

Specification, Part 1 General, 1.1 Scope, (3) Is changed to read "Install and wire new inclinometers on each of the two (2) tainer gates
 including conduit, enclosures, and wiring."

The response date remains 1 July 2004, 4:30 PM.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
Questions and Answers on the Remote Operation of Kaskaskia Dam – 
Solicitation No. W912P9-04-T-7071 
  
Question No. 1 - What and where is the paragraph 0, that is talked about on  
page 2 of 55 and page 9 of 55, of the specifications? 
  
Answer:  The reference on page 2 should have referenced paragraph 12 on page 3. The reference on page 9 should 
have referenced paragraph 52 also on page 9. 
  
Question No. 2 - Concerning the installation of Fiber Optic cable and fasteners in the vertical shafts of the lock. Per 
the USACE safety manual EM 385 1-1 will it be permissible to work off of a 60' vertical extension ladder that is 
properly blocked at the top and bottom so it won't move, and then work off the ladder to mount supporting hardware 
and anchors for fiber optic cable? Worker would use a lineman's belt with strap around ladder at each elevation 
point where fiber and fasteners are supported. Aluminum plates on top of lock wall would have to be removed along 
with sealing of them when reinstalled later, along with iron grate removal at the top of vertical shaft located at the 
gallery floor level, in order to lower ladder into the shaft. Proper fall protection equipment would then be used while  
working off the ladder. 
  
Answer:  The Contractor may remove the hatch for access to the crossover shaft. 
  
Question No. 3 - Will all fiber optic jumpers in the GFE be installed prior to GFE arriving on site, or by others as 
shown on sheets E-026 & E-033? 
  
Answer:  Patch cables will arrive installed in the GFE. 
  
Question No. 4 - What if any and what kind, type and size of power supply wiring along with the fiber is going to 
have to be installed from TB3 in the Hoist controller enclosure on pier 2 to each of the Pelco cameras, both  
upstream and downstream? 
  
Answer:  The cameras are powered from 24VAC transformers installed in the Hoist Controller on Pier No. 2. These 
transformers will be provided with the GFE. 
  
Question No. 5 - Where is the secretary's office (talked about on sheet E-025) shown on the drawings and where in 
the room does the single 5E cable have to go to? 
  
Answer:  The secretary's office is on the first floor of the Administration Building adjacent to the Lockmaster's 
(Gary Buckholtz) office. 
  
Question No. 6 - Drawing Sheet E-029, Note 3 & Note on existing cutoff wall.  Are we running only 1 2" RGS 
conduit acress the face of the cutoff wall? 
 
Answer:  Yes. The contractor is to install one 2" conduit on the downsteam side of the cutoff wall. 
 
Question No. 7  Does the USACE want sirens or horns mounted on pier 2? The specification says to use sirens, but 
part of the specification says to use NEMA 4 cast aluminum junction boxes mounted to the face of the pier to mount 
the sirens from though this is how horns are mounted not sirens. Should the contractor use a siren or a horn 
conforming to the 105db at 10', and if a siren just a old motor driven siren such as Federal's model L which is 112 
dBA at 10', 120 VAC, 1.95 Amps or a electronic siren which has wail, yelp and horn? 
 
Answer:  The Government would prefer the electronic siren to minimize the line current. 
 



W912P9-04-T-7071 
0003 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Question No. 8  Who supplies the inclinometers?  Page 2 of the specification, Scope of Work Item 3 says furnish 
and install, but Sheet E032 says they are Government supplied equipment. 

 
Answer:  The specs are incorrect. The inclinometers will be government furnished equipment as stated on Drawing 
E-32. 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


